Gilbert D. Jalomo, Jr., CPPB

4520 Reading Road Office (281) 341-8640
Rosenberg TX 77471 Fax  (281) 341-8645

Memorandum
Contractor Selection

TO: All Respondents and Interested Parties
FROM: Debbie Kaminski, CPPB
Assistant County Purchasing Agent
DATE: February 23, 2011
REF: Fort Bend County Statement of Qualification 11-021 — Design Engineering

Services for Various Bridges within Fort Bend County

Following a thorough review of all submittals, on February 22, 2011, the Fort Bend County
Commissioners Court ordered to enter into negotiations with the following:

AlA Engineers, Ltd.
Precinct 1
Kroesche Road over Coon Creek — (AA0934001)
Bushnell Road over Drainage Ditch — (AA0973001)

Michael Baker Jr. Inc.,
Precinct 3
James Lane over Bessies Creek — (AA0372001)

Sparks-Barlow-Barnett
Precinct 2
Knight Road over Brazos River Auth. Canal (AA0997001)

Information related to ranking and individual submittals will not be discussed or provided until
after contract award.

Your interest in this Fort Bend County project is appreciated.



